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October 21, 1983

Docket No. 50-259

'

MEMORANDUM FOR: Domenic B. Vassallo, Chief
Operating Reactors Branch #2
Division of Licensing

FROM: Richard J. Clark, Project Manager
Operating Reactors Branch #2
Division of Licensing

SUBJECT: FORTHCOMING HEETING WITH TENNESSEE VALLEY AUTHORITY

Time & Date: Tuesday
November 15, 1983
9:00 a.m.

Location: P-118
Phillips Building
Bethesda, Maryland

Purpose: Browns Ferry Unit I has been shutdown since April 16, 1983
for inspection and repair of cracks in the stainless steel
piping. Projected startup date is November 21, 1983. The
results of the pipe inspections and the planned repair pro-
gram were presented to NRR personnel in meetings on July 6,
August 9, 22 and 23, 1983 and in vcrious submittals. The
purpose of the meeting is a wrap-up report on the
inspections and repairs.

Participants: Tennessee Valley Authority
J. Domer
G. Pitzell

NRC
WTTliam Johnston
B. D. Liaw
Warren Hazelton
Bill Koo
Domenic B. Vassallo
Richard J. Clark

. Clark, Pr'oject Manager
Operating Reactors Branch #2
Division of Licensing-

cc: See next page
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MEETING NOTICE DISTRIBUTION

'. DdeketFil,
NRC PDR

- Local PD
ORBf2 Reading
ORB #2 Meeting Notice File
D. Vassallo
G. Lainas
G. Holahan
H. Denton
E. L. Jordan
Project Manager
OELD-
J. M. Taylor
Receptionist
NRC Participants
NSIC
ACRS(10)
IE (1)
Resident Inspector
Regional Administrator
M. Schaaf
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